



Marine Survey Office
Leeson Lane,
Dublin 2

21st of August 2026

Subject: MUL260004 Waterways Ireland Dredging Sarsfield Lock Limerick

Good day,

After careful consideration, the Marine Survey Office has no objection to the proposed dredging operations contained in the application referenced in the subject line from a navigational safety perspective.

However, the following shall be noted;

1. The Licensee shall, through consultation and agreement with the Waterways Ireland a Local Notice to Mariners communicated the planned activities.
2. All vessels engaged in proposed activities must conform to Irish Certification standards and, vessels shall be manned by suitably qualified personnel. Where equipment is carried for survey activities an Irish Load line survey may be required. The applicant shall contact mso@transport.gov.ie for clarification in relation to the above matters.
3. All bathymetry data gathered shall be shared with UKHO and INFOMAR to ensure appropriate navigation safety information and charts can be updated. Email: sdr@UKHO.gov.uk and the INFOMAR program at support@geodata.gov.ie

Regards,

Capt. Stephen Riordan
Nautical Surveyor
Marine Survey Office



An Roinn Iompair
Department of Transport